

Profile

Mrs. M.N. Bharathi



Designation Lecturer
Department BBA- Aviation Management
Date of Birth 20-05-1988
E-Mail ID bharumn@gmail.com
Mobile 9399990299

Education:

Details	Year	Institution	Percentage/Grade
UG	2008	Andhra Jatheeya Kalasala	80%
PG			
M.Phil.			
Ph.D.			

Experience:

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2011-2021	Security Supervisor	Spicejet Ltd
2022-till date	Lecturer- Aviation	Andhra Loyola College

Courses Taught:

Year	Title(s) of the Courses
2017-2018	
2018-2019	
2019-2020	
2020-2021	
2021-2022	
2022-2023	

Research Profile:

Research Area:

Research Publications: < Provide Link >

Patents, if any : <Link>

Google Scholar <Link>

SCOPUS ID:

ORCID ID:

Research Guideship <Provide Details>

Year	Number of Scholars	University	Pursuing / Completed
2017-2018			
2018-2019			
2019-2020			
2020-2021			
2021-2022			
2022-2023			

Professional Development Activities – Participations

<Details of FDP / PDP / Seminars /Conferences etc.>

Year	Programme	Number
2017-2018		
2018-2019		
2019-2020		
2020-2021		
2021-2022		
2022-2023		

Awards / Achievements

Year	Nature of the Award Regional / National / International	Awarded by
2017-2018		
2018-2019		
2019-2020		
2020-2021		
2021-2022		
2022-2023		